From: Andrew Gant <AGant@vcso.us>
To: Editor VolusiaExposed <editor@volusiaexposed.com>
Cc: Laura Williams <LWilliams@vcso.us>
Subject: RE: PRR - for completed ROIs from May, June, July 2022
Date: Tue, 23 Aug 2022 21:12:49 +0000 (08/23/2022 05:12:49 PM)

Good afternoon, there are 2 IA reports for that timeframe, attached.

(EDITOR NOTE - BOTH IA REPORTS WERE COMPLETED IN MAY 2022 - THEREFORE THERE
WERE NO IA REPORTS COMPLETED IN EITHER JUNE OR JULY)

----- Original Message-----

From: Editor VolusiaExposed <editor@volusiaexposed.com>
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2022 12:23 PM

To: Andrew Gant <AGant@vcso.us>

Cc: Laura Williams <LWilliams@vcso.us>

Subject: PRR - for completed ROIs from May, June, July 2022

WARNING This email originated outside of the Volusia Sheriff's Office. Please
use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this
email.

Andrew / Laura

Please accept this as a public record request (PRR) for copies of completed
ROIs from May, June and July 2022.

Please use our below email address as our point of contact.
Regards,

VolusiaExposed.Com

editor@volusiaexposed.com

CONFIDENTIALITY: The information transmitted, including attachments, 1is
intended only for the person(s) or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission,
dissemination, or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by
persons or entities other than the intended recipient(s) is prohibited. If you
received this in error, please contact the sender and destroy any copies of
this information.
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